
Valley Mountain Regional Center Finance
Committee Meeting

Finance Committee: Linda Collins, Chair and Treasurer,
Margaret Heinz, Connie Uychutin, Alicia Schott, Jose Lara,

Lisa Utsey, Dena Pfeifer

Wednesday, 06/03/20, 5:30 PM

Via Zoom Video Conference

https://zoom.us/j/95911249564?pwd=WWRxVithUVVGL21wZDJ5Tk1aYXc4QT09

Meeting ID: 959 1124 9564, Password: 657399

Dial-in Number: 1-866-299-7945, Conference Passcode: 7793177#

For meeting accommodations, please contact Doug Bonnet at 209-955-3656, or
dbonnet@vmrc.net.



 

B. Review and Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of
05/06/20
Linda Collins

Committee Action

 

1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR)
Claudia Reed

Committee Action

 

 

POS for May 2020.pdf
 
 

2. Review of Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS)
Expenditures
Claudia Reed

 

 

3. Cash Projection Report
Claudia Reed

 

 

4. Acceptance of Restricted Donations
Claudia Reed

Committee Action

CSR for May 2020.pdf
 
 

OPS for May 2020.pdf
 
 

Cash Projection thru end of FY.xlsx
 
 

C. Fiscal Department Update from 06/03/20 Meeting
Claudia Reed

 

 

 

SV0029 CBEM.PDF
 
 

E. Approval of Contracts over $250,000
Corina Ramirez

Committee Action

1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR)
Claudia Reed

Committee Action

F. Fiscal Department Update
Claudia Reed

 

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda
Linda Collins

Committee Action

Fin Com Minutes 05 06 20.pdf
 
 

Copy of Poppelwell Fund 19-20.pdf
 
 

D. Public Comment (3 minutes per person, 6 minutes per person with
Interpreter)
Linda Collins

 

SV0027 Family Therapeutic Svcs.pdf
 
 

Meeting Book - Valley Mountain Regional Center Finance Committee Meeting

Valley Mountain Regional Center Finance Committee Meeting Agenda

Page 4

Page 6

Page 7

Page 8

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Page 13

Page 2 of 20



 

 

 

POS for June 2020.pdf
 
 

2. Review of Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS)
Expenditures
Claudia Reed

 

 

3. Cash FLow Projection Report
Claudia Reed

 

 

4. VMRC Monthly POS Expenditure (PEP) Summary
Claudia Reed

 

 

5. Acceptance of Restricted Donations
Claudia Reed

Committee Action

CSR for June 2020.pdf
 
 

OPS for June 2020.pdf
 
 

Cash FLow June 2020.pdf
 
 

PEP June 2020.pdf
 
 

Copy of Poppelwell Fund June 2020.pdf
 
 

 G. Next Meeting - Wednesday, July 1, 2020, 5:30 PM, via Zoom Video
Conference
 

Page 15

Page 16

Page 17

Page 18

Page 19

Page 20

Page 3 of 20



 

 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes | 1 

 

 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

05/06/2020 | 05:30 PM - 06:30 PM - Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

Attendees (14) 

Committee Members Present:  Linda Collins, Treasurer and Chair, Connie Uychutin, Dena Pfeifer and 

Facilitator, Lisa Utsey and Facilitator, Margaret Heinz, Connie Uychutin 

 

Committee Members Not Present:  Jose Lara 

 

Informed Absences:  Alicia Schott 

 

Staff Present:  Tony Anderson, Doug Bonnet, Corina Ramirez, Claudia Reed, Christine Couch 

 

Public Present:  Cesar Enriquez, Interpreter 

 

 

Meeting called to order at 5:30 PM by Linda Collins, Treasurer and Committee Chair. 

 

 

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda 

Dena Pfeifer made a motion to approve the Meeting Agenda. Lisa Utsey seconded the motion. The 

Meeting Agenda was approved by unanimous decision. 

 

B. Review and Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of 04/01/20 

Lisa Utsey made a motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of 04/01/20. Dena Pfeifer 

seconded the motion.  The Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of 04/01/20 were approved by 

unanimous decision. 

 

 

Page 4 of 20



 

 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes | 2 

C. Public Comment 

Linda Collins thanked CFO Claudia Reed and her staff for everything they are doing during the COVID-

19 pandemic. 

 

D. Presentation - Kemper CPA Group – Pages 6 – 43 

Kemper CPA Group presented to the committee their “Letter to Those Charged with Governance, the 

“Management Contact Letter”, and the “Issued Financial Statements”.  

 

Dena Pfeifer made a motion to accept the Kemper CPA Group report. Lisa Utsey seconded the motion.  

The Kemper CPA Group report was approved by unanimous decision. 

 

E. Approval of Contracts over $250,000 – Pages 44 – 106 

Corina Ramirez presented the contracts to the committee. 

Lisa Utsey made a motion to approve the Contracts over $250,000. Dena Pfeifer seconded the motion. 

The Contracts over $250,000 were approved by unanimous decision. 

 

Prior to “F. Fiscal Department Update”, the Finance Committee Meeting was disrupted by hackers. The 

committee voted unanimously to end the meeting and continue the rest of the meeting at next month’s 

meeting.  Dena Pfeifer made a motion to end this meeting and complete the rest of it in July.  Lisa Utsey 

seconded the motion.  The decision to end this meeting and finish in July due to a disruption by hackers 

as approved by unanimous decision. 

 

 

F. Fiscal Department Update 

1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR) 

2. Review of Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS) Expenditures 

3. Cash Projection Report 

4. Acceptance of Restricted Donations 

 

 

G. Next Meeting - Wednesday, June 3, 2020, 5:30 PM, via Zoom Video Conference 

 

 

Page 5 of 20



Page 6 of 20



Page 7 of 20



Page 8 of 20



Valley Mountain Regional Center

Cash Flow Projection

3/31/2020 Balance 33,269,144.34$    

April Cash Receipts 24,470,043.73       

April Cash Expenditures (23,572,015.78)     

4/301/2020 Balance 34,167,172.29$    

Projected May Cash Receipts 12,560,399.00       60%

Projected May Cash Expenditures (23,822,366.00)     

Projected 5/31/2020 Balance 22,905,205.29$    

Pojected June Cash Receipts 11,500,000.00       50%

Projected June Expenditures (22,665,244.00)     

Projected June Balance 11,739,961.29$    

7/3/2020 SSI/SSA (42,000.00)             11,697,961.29$   

7/5/2020 OPS check run (345,000.00)           11,352,961.29     

7/10/2020 POS General (15,000,000.00)     (3,647,038.71)      

7/12/2020 Payroll (800,000.00)           (4,447,038.71)      

7/12/2020 OPS check run. (80,000.00)             (4,527,038.71)      

7/15/2020 POS General (8,000,000.00)        (12,527,038.71)    

7/17/2020 OPS check run (215,000.00)           (12,742,038.71)    

Page 9 of 20



October Popplewell Fund Donations

Date Donor Amount Check No. Address City State 

04/09/20 Charities Aid Foundation of America 78.20$          371726 PO Box 7174 Princeton NJ

04/01/20 Speaker Fee 500.00$        Direct Deposit

04/23/20 YourCause/AT&T 10.00$          5602004063 6111 W. Plano Parkway Plano TX

Current Balance 15,275.30$   

Page 10 of 20



Page 11 of 20



Page 12 of 20



Page 13 of 20



Page 14 of 20



Page 15 of 20



Page 16 of 20



Page 17 of 20



Page 18 of 20



Enter Number of Months Claimed (4 for Dec 10 report) 9 (once 12 months are claimed, keep at 12)

Date of POS Payments Cut-Off: March 31, 2020 REPORT DATE:   May 10, 2019

Actual Expenditures through March 2020

CURRENT MONTH Enter Prior Month CHANGES

High Estimate High Estimate High Estimate

NON-CPP EXPENDITURES

Estimated Cost of Current Services $240,538,337 $241,417,108 (878,771)

Estimated Growth $0 $0 0

Enter Other Items as necessary, which may include but are not limited to:

1.   Deduct allocation for HCBSW Compliance N/A

2. Deduct estimated receipts from ICFs for SPA services. -2,000,000 -2,000,000 0

3.  One time adjustment of base N/A

4. Adjustment for SSI CCF Rate N/A

5. SSI/SSP Restoration (Not Yet Paid) N/A

6. Supplemental Rate Increase (effective Jan 2020) N/A

7. Adjust for current projection -17,500,000 -17,500,000 0

8. 0

9. 0

10. 0

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES $221,038,337 $221,917,108 (878,771)

VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER

POS EXPENDITURE PROJECTION (PEP) SUMMARY

Fiscal Year 2019-2020

Projection Summary pg1
Page 19 of 20



October Popplewell Fund Donations

Date Donor Amount

05/07/20 YourCause/AT&T 10.00             

05/07/20 Costco/United Way 450.00          

Current Balance 15,769.06$   

Page 20 of 20


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda
	B. Review and Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of 05/06/20
	Fin Com Minutes 05 06 20.pdf

	C. Fiscal Department Update from 06/03/20 Meeting
	1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR)
	CSR for May 2020.pdf

	2. Review of Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS) Expenditures
	POS for May 2020.pdf
	OPS for May 2020.pdf

	3. Cash Projection Report
	Cash Projection thru end of FY.xlsx

	4. Acceptance of Restricted Donations
	Copy of Poppelwell Fund 19-20.pdf


	D. Public Comment (3 minutes per person, 6 minutes per person with Interpreter)
	E. Approval of Contracts over $250,000
	SV0029 CBEM.PDF
	SV0027 Family Therapeutic Svcs.pdf

	F. Fiscal Department Update
	1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR)
	CSR for June 2020.pdf

	2. Review of Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS) Expenditures
	POS for June 2020.pdf
	OPS for June 2020.pdf

	3. Cash FLow Projection Report
	Cash FLow June 2020.pdf

	4. VMRC Monthly POS Expenditure (PEP) Summary
	PEP June 2020.pdf

	5. Acceptance of Restricted Donations
	Copy of Poppelwell Fund June 2020.pdf


	G. Next Meeting - Wednesday, July 1, 2020, 5:30 PM, via Zoom Video Conference

